GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY

|

ONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT, CONYENTION, SHOW & LPORIS FACILITIES

Agenda

Board of Directors

Friday, September 6, 2013

Following CAA Finance Committee Meeting
Kent County Commission Chambers

300 Monroe, NW - Grand Rapids, MI

1. Call to Order
2. Minutes of August 2, 2013
3. Committee Reports
A. Operations Committee

i. Experience Grand Rapids Report
B. Finance Committee

i. Acceptance of CAA July 2013 Financial Statements
i. Acceptance of SMG July 2013 Financial Statements

4. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars
5. Public Comment

6. Adjournment

Next Meeting Date: Friday, October 4, 2013,
Following the CAA Operations Committee Meeting

Steve Heacock

Action

Information

Action
Action

Information



Item 2

MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Friday, August 2,2013

1. Call to Order

Steve Heacock, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 8:15 a.m. Secretary/Treasurer, Richard Winn,
recorded the meeting minutes.

Attendance

Steve Heacock, Chair
Lew Chamberlin

Members Present:

Birgit Klohs
Charlie Secchia
Floyd Wilson, Jr.
Richard Winn
Members Absent: George Heartwell
Staff/Others: David Czurak Grand Rapids Business Journal
Daryl Delabbio Kent County
Brian Dykema Interested Citizen
Tim Gortsema Grand Rapids Griffins
Jim Harger MLive/The Grand Rapids Press
George Helmstead Experience Grand Rapids
Rich MacKeigan SMG
Greg Sundstrom City of Grand Rapids
Eddie Tadlock SMG
Susan Waddell CAA
Jana Wallace City of Grand Rapids
Jim Watt SMG
Richard Wendt Dickinson Wright
Robert White CAA
Minutes of Prior Meeting

Motion by Mr. Chamberlin, support by Ms. Klohs, to approve the June 7, 2013, Minutes. Motion carried.
3. Committee Reports

a. Operations Committee

Mr. Chamberlin stated that the Operations Committee recommended approval of an application to the
Lilquor Control commission for special liquor licenses, needed in conjunction with the International
Wine, Beer & Food Festival.

Motion by Mr. Chamberlin, support by Ms. Klohs, to approve filing an application with the Michigan
Liguor Control Commission for special liquor licenses in conjunction with the International Wine, Beer
& Food Festival. Motion carried.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
August 2, 2013 -2

b. Finance Committee
i. CAA June 2013 Financial Statements

Mr. White presented the CAA financial statements for the period ended June 30, 2013. Mr. White
referred to the Consolidated Income Statement and stated that total operating net proceeds are up by
+$1,067,203 from a like period in the prior fiscal year. The Van Andel Arena® budget forecast a current-
year net proceeds increase of 12.9%. For the current fiscal year, net proceeds are at an increase of
+65.5% from prior-year performance. This was a slight increase from the prior month. DeVos Place®
budget forecast a current-year net proceeds decrease of (62.5%). For the current fiscal year, net proceeds
are reported at 108.0% ahead of prior-year performance. Not many convention centers drop $500,000 to
the bottom line. Most run a deficit at seven or eight figures. It is rare that they operate in the black and,
where they do, they have a large parking ramp and food and beverage. Chair Heacock asked for
assurance that the convention center has not lost balance between conventions and consumer shows. Mr.
MacKeigan responded that the safety nets are Experience Grand Rapids and the hotel community who
would express the need to increase convention sales. Chair Heacock expressed congratulations to Rich,
Eddie, and George Helmstead, as he never thought we would see those results. Mr. White reviewed a
variance analysis that compared summary budget accounts to preliminary year-end actual balances.
Significant positive variances were recorded in SMG operating accounts, primarily from increased
activity at the venues.

Motion: Mr. Heacock, supported by Mr. Wilson, moved to accept the CAA Financial Statements for the
period ended June 30, 2013. The motion carried unanimously.

ii. SMG June 2013 Financial Statements

Mr. Winn reported that DeVos Place® concluded a very successful fiscal year with a June that far
exceeded both budget and forecast, as ancillary spending was much stronger than anticipated. Overall
revenue and bottom line are both historical highs. The Van Andel Arena® also concluded a successful
fiscal year with very strong concert activity for the year and highlighted by the first-ever Calder Cup
Championship by the Grand Rapids Griffins.

Motion: Mr. Heacock, supported by Mr. Wilson, moved to accept the SMG Financial Statements for
DeVos Place® and the Van Andel Arena® for the period ended June 30, 2013. The motion carried
unanimously.

4, Directors & Officers Insurance Renewal

Staff reported that the renewal premium is $19,401, which is -7.3% less than the expiring premium of
$20,934.

Motion by Ms. Klohs, support by Mr. Chamberlin, to approve renewal of the directors’ and officers’
liability insurance. The motion carried unanimously.

S. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars

Mr. MacKeigan congratulated the Grand Rapids Griffins on winning the Calder Cup Championship and
added that it was a treat to be involved with the Calder Cup. Ms. Klohs stated that Southwest Airlines
will begin service out of Grand Rapids on August 11. There will be an event at 10:00 a.m., with a plane
coming in at 11:00. Please contact Ms. Klohs is you are interested in attending the event.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
August 2,2013 -3

6. Public Comment
None.
7. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 8:30 a.m.

The date for next CAA Board meeting is Friday, September 7, 2013, in the Kent County Commission
Chambers, Kent County Administration Building, 300 Monroe Avenue, NW, following the CAA Finance
Committee meeting.

Richard A. Winn, Secretary/Treasurer



GRAND RABIDS-KENT COUNTY

|

CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINIMENT, CONVENTION., SHOW & ¢PORIE FACILITIES

Memorandum REVISED 9/05/13
To: CAA Finance Committee
CAA Board Members
From: Robert J. White
Subject: July 2013 Financial Statements
Date: August 26, 2013

The attached interim Balance Sheet, Administrative Income Statement, and Consolidated Income
Statement are formatted to provide information concerning the Convention/Arena Authority
administrative accounts.

These statements are prepared on a cash basis. The Balance Sheet includes a two-year comparative
financial position at July 31 for Fiscal Years 2013 (subject to audit) and 2014. The Administrative Income
Statement provides a line item comparison of accounts for the current fiscal year as compared to a
similar period in the prior fiscal year. In addition, the Administrative Income Statement provides a
comparison of current year budget to prior year (FY 2013). It will allow the reader to compare
expenditure trends with full-year budgetary allowances. The Consolidated Income Statement is
formatted by functional area. The columnar format is the same as in the Administrative Income
Statement.

Items of interest in the three financial statements are explained as follows:
Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated):

e The cash and investments position decreased by $.48 million from June 30, 2013. This is
generally in line with the budget forecast.

e Fund balance decreased by $.14 million from the June 30, 2013 level.
July Administrative Revenue/Expense:

e Overall Expense. Very limited activity occurred in the month of July. Spending for the month
totaled 3% of annual operating budget. Operating expenses are budgeted at an 8.6% annual
increase. For the current fiscal year, actual operating expenses totaled a 20.4% increase from
prior year.



Consolidated Income Statement (one month):

e The Van Andel Arena® budget forecast a current year “Net Proceeds” decrease of (34.4%). For
the current fiscal year, “Net Proceeds” are reported at a decline of (268.5%) from prior-year
performance.

e The DeVos Place® budget forecast a current year “Net Proceeds” decrease of (70.2%). For the
current fiscal year, “Net Proceeds” are reported at a decline of (958.8%) from prior-year
performance.

e Total operating “Net Proceeds” are down by ($321,139) from a like period in the prior fiscal
year. The budget forecast a full year decline of ($1,183,348).

These reports are intended to provide a summary analysis of administrative activities over the course of
the fiscal year.



Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Preliminary Year-End Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated)

July 31, 2013
7/31/2012 7/31/2013
Assets
Cash - Operating $ 20,492 $ 135,744
Investments - Kent County 20,904,400 20,747,300
Capital Assets (Net) 1,611,130 1,587,656
Total Assets $ 22,536,022 $ 22,470,700
Liabilities & Fund Balance
Accounts Payable $ 75,902 $ 99,021
Fund Balance 22,487,120 22,371,679
Total Liabilities & Fund Balance $ 22,563,022 $ 22,470,700




Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ending June 30, 2014

Annual Year-To-Date
FY 2013 FY 2014 Percentage FY 2013 FY 2014 Percentage
Final @ Budget Change 7/1 -7/31 7/1-17/31 Change
Revenues:
Transfers from SMG $ 2,950,000 $ 2,819,566 “4.4) $ - $ - -
Parking 1,080,022 1,072,066 (0.8) 4,605 29,167 5334
Interest 92,909 84,000 (9.6) - - -
Miscellaneous 108,301 100.300 (7.4) - - -
Total Revenues 4,231,232 4.075.932 (3.7) 4.605 29.167 533.4
Expenditures:
Operations
- Utilities 2,299,463 2,339,808 1.8 88,401 72,164 (18.4)
- Parking Management 148,408 186,700 25.8 - - -
- Pedestrian Safety 147,128 132,653 9.8) - - -
- Marketing - CVB/Sports 100,000 125,000 25.0 - - -
- DID Assessment 38,124 60,000 57.4 - - -
- Landscaping 16,487 30,000 82.0 - - -
- Food & Beverage Repairs 33,026 40,000 21.1 - 800 +100.0
Administration
- Wages/Benefits 111,355 114,339 2.7 (1,041) 8,607 826.8
- Consulting Services 35,688 31,004 13.1) - - -
- Professional Services 40,032 61,000 524 70 73 4.3
- Diversity Initiative 59,373 125,000 110.5 2,496 5,000 100.3
- Procurement of Art 17,554 30,000 70.9 - - -
- Insurance 25,303 26,500 4.7 - 19,401 100.0
- Supplies/Other 24,263 60,000 147.3 (1,295) 638 149.3
Operating Expenditures 3,096,204 3,362,004 8.6 88,631 106,683 20.4
Capital R/R/AY 981,552 3,329,000 239.2 18,270 94,525 417.4
Total Expenditures 4,077,756 6,691,004 106,901 201,208
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 153,476 (2,615,072) (1,803.8) $ (102,296) $ (172,041) (68.2)
Over Expenditures
Balance, beginning of period __22.065.862 22,219,338
Balance, end of period $ 22,219,338 $§ 19,604,266

NOTES:
(1) R/R/A - Repair/Replacement/Additions and Budget Amendment of 8/3/12
(2) Subject to audit.




Budget Summary by Facility/Other

Financial Trends for Year Ending June 30, 2014

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Annual Year-To-Date
FY 2013 FY 2014 Percentage FY 2013 FY 2014 Percentage
Final o Budget Change 7/1 - 7/31 71 -17/31 Change
Van Andel Arena
Operating - Revenues $5,431,667 $5,023,466 (7.5) $226,365 $150,066 (33.7)
- Expenses - Facilities (3,618,820) (3,848,986) 6.4 (261,182) (292,642) 12.1
- Base Management Fees (165,263) (167,741) 1.5 (13,542) (13,772) 1.7
- Incentive Fee (84,113) (20,187) (76.0) - - -
Net Operating Income (Loss) 1,563,471 986,552 (36.9) (48,359) (156,348) (323.3)
Parking 145,088 160,066 10.3 - 26,524 100.0
Pedestrian Safety (93,420) (87,767) (6.1) - - -
Net Proceeds (Cost) of VAA 1,615,139 1,058,851 (34.9) (48,359) (129,824) (268.5)
DeVos Place Convention Center
Operating - Revenues 5,857,525 5,268,030 (10.1) 361,484 172,919 (52.2)
- Expenses - Facilities (5,596,537) (5,354,821) 4.3) (376,783) (394,156) 4.6
- Base Management Fees (165,263) (167,741) 1.5 (13,542) 13,772) 1.7
- Incentive Fee (246,412) (252,262) 2.4 - - -
Net Operating Loss (150,687) (506,794) (236.3) (28,841) (235,009) (814.8)
Parking 786,523 725,300 (7.8) 4,605 2,643 (42.6)
Pedestrian Safety (53,707) (44,886) (16.4) - - -
Net Proceeds (Cost) of DVP 582,129 173,620 (70.2) (24,236) (232,366) (958.8)
Other
Revenues
Interest 92,909 134,000 - - -
Miscellaneous 108,301 50,300 - - -
201,210 184,300 (8.4) - - 0.0
Expenses
Administration (451,692) (632,843) (2,975) (33,719) -
Other Operating (49,513) (70,000) - (800) -
(501,205) (702,843) 40.2 (2,975) (34,519) 1,160.3
Net Other (299,995) (518,543) 76.9 (2,975) (34,519) 1160.3
Total Net Proceeds/Operating 1,897,273 713,928 (75,570) (396,709)
Capital Expenditures (981,552) (3,329,000) (18,270) (94,525)
Results Net of Capital Expenditures 915,721 $ (2,615,072) $ (93,840) $ (491,234)

Y Subject to Audit.




Iltem 3.B.ii.

DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JULY 31, 2013

Distribution:

Grand Rapids ~ Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Harry Cann

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facliity



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
NO. EVENTS 19 488 507 507 -
ATTENDANCE 6,655 491,445 498,100 498,100 -
DIRECT EVENT REVENUE 60,585 2,857,455 2,918,040 2,918,040 -
ANCILLARY REVENUE 104,585 2,000,955 2,105,540 2,105,540 -
TOTAL EVENT REVENUE 165,170 4,858,410 5,023,580 5,023,580 -
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 7,749 236,701 244,450 244,450 -
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 172,919 5,095,111 5,268,030 5,268,030 -
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 15,976 173,506 189,482 189,482 -
FINANCE 18,111 235,576 253,687 253,687 -
MARKETING 5,806 105,343 111,149 111,149 -
OPERATIONS 105,240 1,344,114 1,449,354 1,449,354 -
EVENT SERVICES 52,203 982,078 1,034,281 1,034,281 -
BOX OFFICE 9,276 81,436 90,712 90,712 -
SALES 26,942 360,409 387,351 387,351 -
OVERHEAD 174,375 1,832,166 2,006,541 2,006,541 -
TOTAL OPERATING EXP. 407,928 5,114,628 5,522,557 5,522,557 -
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES (235,009) (19,517) (254,527) (254,527) -
INCENTIVE FEE 252,261 252,261 252,261 -
NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER (235,009) (271,778) (506,788) (506,788) -
OPERATING EXPENSES
Comments:

July starts a new fiscal year for DeVos Place. July performed better than
budget overall, however, a bit slower than prior year.




DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date

as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Other Operating Income
Indirect Expenses

Net Income

YTD

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Other Operating Income
Indirect Expenses

Net Income

EVENT INCOME

July July July
Actual Budget FY 2013

19 14 30

6,655 8,840 22,666

$60,585 $66,560 $137,439

104,585 72,452 216,010

5,800 0 4,753

1,949 2,666 3,282
(407,928) (460,212) (390,325)
($235,009) ($318,534) ($28,841)

YTD 2013 YTD 2013 YTD 2013
Actual Budget Prior Year

19 14 30

6,655 8,840 22,666

$60,585 $66,560 $137,439

104,585 72,452 216,010

5,800 0 4,753

1,949 2,666 3,282
(407,928) (460,212) (390,325)
($235,009) ($318,534) ($28,841)

Event income came in consistent with budget overall.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in higher than budget as spending on catering and audio/visual

exceeded expectations.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in a bit lower than budget overall.




Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Tota! Direct Event income

Ancillary Income
F&B Concession
F&8 Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Telephone/Long Distance
Electrical Setvices
Audio Visual
Internet Services
Equipment Rental

Totat Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event Income

Total Event Income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Other Income

Total Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salartes and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net income({Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net income{Loss)

Current Month  Current Month

DeVos Place
lncome Statement
For the Month Ending July 31, 2013

Current Month  Year to Date

Year to Date

Year to Date

Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year
$72,096 $75,840 ($3,744) $155,911 $72,096 $75,840 ($3.744) $165,911
40,887 31,360 9,627 126,331 40,887 31,360 9,527 126,331
(52,398) (40,640) (11,758) (144,803) (52,398) (40,640) (11,758) (144,803)
60,585 66,560 (5,975) 137,439 60,585 66,560 (5,975) 137,439
1,821 1,564 257 10,166 1,821 1,564 257 10,168
38,756 26,160 12,596 80,499 38,766 26,160 12,596 80,499
0 0 0 1,040 0 0 0 1,040
12,785 7.888 4,897 13,918 12,785 7,888 4,897 13,918
338 0 338 0 338 0 338 0
12,408 13,120 (712) 36,741 12,408 13,120 (712) 36,741
31,864 16,560 16,304 47,716 31,864 16,560 15,304 47,716
4,188 4,640 (452) 13,309 4,188 4,640 (452) 13,309
2,425 2,520 (95) 12,621 2,425 2,520 (95) 12,621
104,585 72,452 32,133 216,010 104,585 72,452 32,133 216,010
5,800 0 5,800 4,753 5,800 0 5,800 4,753
5,800 0 5,800 4,753 5,800 0 5,800 4,763
170,970 139,012 31,958 358,202 170,970 139,012 31,958 358,202
1,461 1,333 128 1.186 1.461 1,333 128 1,186
488 1,333 (845) 2,096 488 1,333 (845) 2,096
1,949 2,666 (717) 3,282 1,949 2,666 (717) 3,282
172,919 141,678 31,241 361,484 172,919 141,678 31,241 361,484
154,082 258,942 (104,860) 189,687 154,082 258,942 (104,860) 189,687
46,860 74,362 (27,502) 55,050 46,860 74,362 (27,502) 65,050
(55.851) (147,870) 92,019 (99,334) (55,851) (147,870) 92,019 (99,334)
145,091 186,434 (40,343) 145,403 145,091 185,434 (40,343) 145,403
28,021 20,718 7,303 23,443 28,021 20,718 7,303 23,443
26,936 28,110 (1,174) 30,863 26,936 28,110 (1,174) 30,863
4,831 9,771 (4,940) 3,351 4,831 9,771 (4,940) 3,351
32,610 41,645 (9,035) 24,746 32,610 41,645 (9,035) 24,746
11,499 20,908 (9.409) 8,364 11,499 20,908 (9.409) 8,364
13,436 16,248 (2,812) 12712 13,436 16,248 (2.812) 12,712
131,732 123,400 8,332 127,901 131,732 123,400 8,332 127,901
13,772 13,978 (206) 13,642 13,772 13,978 (208) 13,542
407,928 460,212 (52,284) 390,325 407,928 460,212 (52,284) 390,328
(235,009) (318,534) 83,525 (28,841) (235,009) (318,534) 83,525 (28,841)
(235,009) (318,534) 83,525 (28,841) (235,009) (318,534) 83,526 (28,841)

5



SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Year to Date Event Summary Report
For the One Month ended July 31, 2013

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Convention/Trade Shows 6 6 4,800 5,760 112,026 94,788
Consumer/Gated Shows
DeVos Performance Hall 5 - 50 - 15,471 -
Banquets
Meetings 8 8 1,805 3,080 43,473 44,224
Other
GRAND TOTALS 19 14 6,655 8,840 170,970 139,012
As Percentage of Overall
Convention/Trade Shows 31.58% 42.86% 72.13% 65.16% 65.52% 68.19%
Consumer/Gated Shows 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Devos Performance Hall 26.32% 0.00% 0.75% 0.00% 9.05% 0.00%
Ballroom Exclusive 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Meetings 42.11% 57.14% 27.12% 34.84% 25.43% 31.81%

Other 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities
Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

DeVos Place
Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2013

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

2,361,385
316,550
49,858
$2,727,793
$2,727,793
141,270
227,009
59,692
631,253
$1,059,224
118,001
1,785,578
(235,009)
$1,668,569
$2,727,793




SMG - DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of July 31, 2013

Current - Under 30 Days

Food & Beverage 40,576
Ticketing 43,059
Merchandise -
Decorating 12,785
Audio/Visual 31,863
Van Andel Arena 61,622
Operating 20,587
Over 30 Days 67,114
Over 60 Days 38,944
Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable 316,550



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2013

Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,006,739 (254,532) 752,207 1,743,309
Benchmark ++ 750,000 750,000
Excess 1,006,739 (254,532) 2,207 993,309

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

Base Fee 167,741 167,741 335,482 330,525
Incentive Fee

Revenue 5,023,466 5,268,030 10,291,496 11,289,192

Benchmark Revenue 4,950,000 4,350,000 9,300,000 9,200,000

Revenue Excess 73,466 918,030 991,496 2,089,192

Incentive Fee ** 20,187 252,262 272,449 330,525
Total SMG Management Fee 187,928 420,003 607,931 661,050

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.

++ If net revenues above expenses exceeds $700,000, SMG is eligible for 75% of the incentive fee.



Iltem 3.B.ii.

VAN ANDEL

ARENA

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JULY 31, 2013

PROUD HOME OF THE GRAND RAPIDS GRIFFINS - 2013 CALDER CUP CHAMPIONS

L")
(20 %L 13]
\cALDER cup [/

| CHAMPIONS |

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Harry Cann

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facility



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE
NO. EVENTS 0 96 96 96 -
ATTENDANCE 0 543,200 543,200 543,200 -
DIRECT EVENT INCOME 0 1,262,321 1,262,321 1,262,321 -
ANCILLARY INCOME 0 1,231,195 1,231,195 1,231,195 -
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 0 2,493,516 2,493,516 2,493,516 -
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 150,066 2,379,884 2,529,950 2,529,950 -
TOTAL INCOME 150,066 4,873,400 5,023,466 5,023,466 -
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 17,883 161,598 179,481 179,481 -
FINANCE 14,290 214,208 228,498 228,498 -
MARKETING 18,277 303,206 321,483 321,483 -
OPERATIONS 139,638 1,532,862 1,672,500 1,672,500 -
BOX OFFICE 5,833 140,118 145,951 145,951 -
LUXURY SEATING 3,984 89,308 93,292 93,292 -
SKYWALK ADMIN 6,411 13,549 19,960 19,960 -
OVERHEAD 100,099 1,255,463 1,355,562 1,355,562 -
TOTAL INDIRECT EXP. 306,414 3,710,312 4,016,727 4,016,727 -
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES (156,348) 1,163,088 1,006,739 1,006,739 -
LESS INCENTIVE FEE 20,187 20,187 20,187 -
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE (156,348) 1,142,801 986,552 986,552 -
Comments:

July markes the beginning of the 18th fiscal year for Van Andel Arena.
No events were hosted during the month, which will also be the case
for August. Shows on-sale for the 2nd quarter of the fiscal year look
to continue the trend of strong selling as compared to tour averages.




VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED JULY 31, 2013

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date

as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Other Operating Income
indirect Expenses

Net Income

YTD

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Other Operating income
indirect Expenses

Net Income

EVENT iINCOME

Juiy July July
Actual Budget FY 2013
0 0 5
0 0 7,209
$0 $0 $86,233
0 0 3,044
0 0 0
0 0 137,088
(306,414) (334,727) (274,724)
($306,414) (8334,727) ($48,359)
YTD 2013 YTD 2013 YTD 2013
Actual Budget Prior Year
0 0 5
0 0 7,209
$0 $0 $86,233
0 0 3,044
0 0 0
0 0 137,088
(306,414) (334,727) (274,724)
($306,414) ($334,727) ($48,359)

No events were hosted or budgeted during July.

ANCILLARY INCOME

No events were hosted or budgeted during July.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in at expected levels for the month.




Current Month  Current Month

Van Andel Arena
Income Statement
For the Month Ending July 31,2013

Current Month  Year to Date  Year to Date

Year to Date

Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year
Event Income
Direct Event Income
Rental Income $0 $0 0 $87,638 $0 $0 0 $87,638
Service Revenue 0 0 0 25,015 0 0 0 25,015
Service Expenses 0 0 0 (26,420) 0 0 0 (26,420)
Total Direct Event Income 0 ] 0 86,233 0 0 0 86,233
Ancillary Income
F&B Concession 0 0 0 1,120 0 0 0 1,120
F&B Catering 0 0 0 1,289 0 0 0 1,289
Booth Cleaning 0 0 0 635 0 4] 0 635
Total Ancillary Income 0 0 0 3,044 0 0 0 3,044
Other Event Income
Total Other Event income 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Event income 0 0 0 89,277 0 0 0 89,277
Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements 92,402 90,292 2,10 82,778 92,402 90,292 2,110 82,778
Advertising 54,000 52,084 1,916 54,000 54,000 52,084 1,916 54,000
Other Income 3,664 4,000 (336) 310 3,664 4,000 (336) 310
Total Other Operating Income 150,066 146,376 3,690 137,088 150,066 146,376 3,690 137,088
Adjusted Gross Income 150,066 146,376 3,690 226,385 150,066 146,376 3,690 226,365
Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages 124,074 169,319 (45,245) 106,000 124,074 169,319 (45,245) 106,000
Payroll Taxes and Benefits 28,770 47,535 (18,765) 33,770 28,770 47,535 (18,765) 33,770
Labor Allocations to Events (19.610) (70,483) 50,873 (33,264) (19.610) (70,483) 50,873 (33.264)
Net Salaries and Benefits 133,234 146,371 (13,137) 106,506 133,234 146,371 (13,137) 106,506
Contracted Services 17,204 20,928 (3,724) 16,655 17,204 20,928 (3,724) 16,655
General and Administrative 32,175 22,535 9,640 30,250 32,175 22,535 9,640 30,250
Operations 3,151 6,800 (3,649) 13,863 3,151 6,800 (3,649) 13,863
Repair and Maintenance 23,227 21417 1,810 15,845 23,227 21,417 1,810 15,845
Operational Supplies 10,439 15,417 (4,978) 4,701 10,439 15,417 (4,978) 4,701
Insurance 2,698 10,251 (7.553) 4,084 2,698 10,251 (7.553) 4,084
Utilities 70,514 77,030 (6,516) 69,278 70,514 77,030 (6,516) 69,278
SMG Management Fees 13,772 13,978 (206) 13,542 13,772 13,978 (2086) 13,542
Total Operating Expenses 306,414 334,727 (28,313) 274,724 306,414 334,727 (28,313) 274,724
Net Income({Loss) From Operations (156,348) (188,351) 32,003 (48,359) (156,348) (188,351) 32,003 (48,359)
Other Non-Operating Expenses
Adjusted Net Income(Loss) (156,348) (188,351) 32,003 (48,359) (156,348) (188,351) 32,003 (48,359)

5



SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Event Summary
For the One Month ended July 31, 2013

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income

Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Family Show - - - - - P
Sporting Event - - - - - -
Concert - - - - . .
Team Home Games - - - = - .
Other - - 5 g L 2
GRAND TOTALS - - - = - :
As Percentage of Overall

Family Show #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Sporting Event #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Concert #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Team Home Games #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Other #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

Van Andel Arena
Balance Sheet
As of July 31,2013

ASSETS

2,073,173
3,418,992
16,403

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

215,167
293,854
1,852,217
2,661,574

$5,608,567

$6,508,567

67,026
875,077
(156,348)

$4,722,812

$785,755

$6,608,567




SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of July 31, 2013

Current - Under 30 Days

Food & Beverage 243,819

Ticketing 2,154,358

Merchandise 23,070

Permanent Advertising 35,539

DeVos Place (61,622)

Operating 935,474
Over 30 Days 22,354
Over 60 Days 66,000
Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable 3,418,992



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2013

Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,006,739 (254,532) 752,207 1,743,309
Benchmark ++ 750,000 750,000
Excess 1,006,739 (254,532) 2,207 993,309

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

Base Fee 167,741 167,741 335,482 330,525
Incentive Fee

Revenue 5,023,466 5,268,030 10,291,496 11,289,192

Benchmark Revenue 4,950,000 4,350,000 9,300,000 9,200,000

Revenue Excess 73,466 918,030 991,496 2,089,192

Incentive Fee ** 20,187 252,262 272,449 330,525
Total SMG Management Fee 187,928 420,003 607,931 661,050

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.

++ If net revenues above expenses exceeds $700,000, SMG is eligible for 75% of the incentive fee.



VAN ANDEL ARENA® WEEKLY Item 4

DATE ‘13 EVENT EC | MOD ROOM TIME FUNCTION

Wed, Aug 21 | Deloitte & Touche CM [ CHRIS | Board Room 8A-5P SMG Audit

Thur, Aug 22 | Deloitte & Touche CM [ CHRIS | Board Room 8A-5P SMG Audit

Fri, Aug 23 | Deloitte & Touche CM | CHRIS | Board Room 8A-5P SMG Audit

Sat, Aug 24 | Available

Sun, Aug 25 | Available

Mon, Aug 26 | Deloitte & Touche CM | CHRIS | Board Room 8A-5P SMG Audit

Tue, Aug 27 | Deloitte & Touche CM | CHRIS | Board Room 8A-5P SMG Audit

Wed, Aug 28 | Deloitte & Touche CM | CHRIS | Board Room 8A-5P SMG Audit

Thur, Aug 29 | Deloitte & Touche CM | CHRIS | Board Room 8A-S5P SMG Audit

Fri, Aug 30 | Deloitte & Touche CM | CHRIS | Board Room 8A-5P SMG Audit

Sat, Aug 31 | Available

Sun, Sep 1 Available

Mon, Sep 2 g

Closed — Labor Day

Tue, Sep 3 Available

Wed, Sep4 | Available

Thur, Sep 5 | Available

Fri, Sep 6 Available

Sat, Sep 7 Available

Sun, Sep 8 Available

Mon, Sep 9 | Available

Tue, Sep 10 | Available

Wed, Sep 11 | Available

Thur, Sep 12 | Available

Fri, Sep 13 Available

Sat, Sep 14 | Stephanie Smith JD The Vault 3:00 PM Wedding/Reception

Sun, Sep 15 | Available

Mon, Sep 16 | Ringling Bros. Circus KP Arena 8:00 AM Load-in

Tue, Sep 17 | Ringling Bros. Circus KP Arena 8:00 AM Load-in

Wed, Sep 18 | Ringling Bros. Circus KP Arena 8:00 AM Load-in

Thur, Sep 19 | Ringling Bros. Circus KP Arena 7:00 PM Performance

Fri, Sep 20 Ringling Bros. Circus KP Arena 11:00 AM Performance
3:00 PM Performance
7:00 PM Performance

Sat, Sep 21 Ringling Bros. Circus KP Arena 1:00 PM Performance
5:00 PM Performance

Sun, Sep 22 | Ringling Bros. Circus KP Arena 8:00 AM Load-out




£1/67/8

I[eH 20weuLopdd SOAd = HAAQ

SWooy SUNISIA 201UOIA = G-V NOW

4-V JOOHRAQ 13AY] = J-V O

-V wooljreg = -V 11vd

I H-V swooy Suadl JoosAQ = H-Y 0DD 4-V swooy Sundy Assj[eo puelD = J-¥ OO D-V SI[eH #qIxg = OV HA
e dnias d6S: 1 I-NV00:8 AVMANS IZINdLAV L 1d3S LVS
e/u SAIBIUSL IND6S:11-NV00:8 pajuiedai 3q 03 saui| - Jo| Suyred dJAQ 10| Sunjred JAQ
v dnias NA6S: 1 1-NV00:8 AVMAS 9Z19dLEV 9 143§ Tad
e/u 3ANEIUD L, Nd6S:11-AV00:8 pajutedas aq 03 sauy] - 10} Suryred dAQ 101 uppred JAQ
B/u dniLas Nd6S:11-NV00'8 AVMANS VAR AR\ § 1d3S NHL
B/u AR, Nd6S:11-NV00'8 pajutedas aq 03 sauy] - 0] Sunyred JAQ 10 Bupyred JAQ
e dN1as 651 1-AV00:8 AVMANS JZINdLIV v L3S a3m

Yoam siy
B/Uu pajuredas saut] Sunjred oyj saey osfe Aew op Wd6S:11-INV00:8 pauea|d aq 03 30] Sunyred JAQ 101 Sunyred JAQ
v/u dnuias WNd6S: 11-INV00:8 AVMANS EVARE AR\ € 1d3S anL
T .Ldg9S ‘NOW
I 1d3S ‘NNS
1€ DNV "LVS
amuedsq wd 00:Z J3/AD YOOHBAQ JSARY
N0 peOT A/V wd go:¢ —wd 0g:] A9/AD HOO[AAQ JATY
youn'] wd og:1 —wd 0¢:Z1 A9 JOO[IRAQ JaAY
Sunasp ssauisng wd gg:71 —we o1 | aAD OO JIArY
[eALLY JUaYD) we 00:01 D YOO[I2AQ IRATY
9 sd SulALLY Joje|suel], we 00:6 @D YOO[IRAQ J2ATY Sunooy euly) Aemury 0£ 0NV 14
NOOLAQ
B/u HY INQ A0 358101S AV/PWO JBIS OVVIwss wd):T[-WeO0: S 1ARY/AIS[RD PURID 4 44 OV V] -30U313Juo)) [eUoHeWU] EnuuY €107 | 62 DNV "SYNHL
‘aNFLLY 183 | OF STv.LId FAILL 3sn NI SWO0Yy JNVN LNIAT g1va

€107 — A IIdIM dAISIAFA
HOVTESOAHCA




€1/67/8
d-v woolreg =J-v 1T1vd
OV SiBH 1qyxg = -V HH

SWO0Y SUNIIN 0O = -V NOW
H-V Swooy Sunssjy Y0090 = H-V 0DD

-V OO[IRAQ JIAY = -V Od
J-v swooy Sunasp Asjjen puein) = J-y DO

[[eH 2dueuLIojidd sOA(J = HAAd

B/u dnias Nd6S:11-AIV00:S AVMANS AZIIdLYV
wdog:6
wdog:6-wdoo:s aired
amyredad usiD wdgo:s-wdpo:y aired
Ayred 199y NOOUD wdpg:s-wdoo:y 4909 OV IIeq
dnjag Aired 10yy wdo:p-wdog:g 49 0D ‘A° 0V Iieg
SUOISSS wdog:g-wdoo:€ £qqor eIys29sg
SUOISSag wdp:¢-wdpo:g 43 00 ‘a’DV Ired
¥eaig wdpQ:z-wdoo: | 49 9D ‘A0V Ired
SUOISSag wdgg: 1-wdoo:Z1 Kqqor] eIyo93g
SUOLSSIg wdoQ:z1-wepg: | | 4999
yealg yount weQg: [ [-urego: 11 4909
uoneIUIsALY wdo:Z1-wepQ: 1 | aovird
UoNEIUISAI] wd(:6-ureg0:01 g 1reg
SU0ISSag weQQ: [ [-urego:0l 4399 ‘O Ired
suquyxg
SUOISSIg we)o'6 v Ired
UOSUYO[ UIADY :9J0UAY
NODHD 0} 01u] :3W0d[aM wegh:g V Iled
uoyensi3ay Wegy:g-ure(0:g DDISIM
p | IdUYO/IRALIY WD wepQ:L 19)ua)) ssausng €1, NOOWYD | T LdAS 'SYNHL
B/u pingay INd6S:11-INV00:8 | 9981 SOA3Q PIngal 9 100p Yoo ueSYoIN 298[d SOA3 PIINGa1 9 J00p Y00 UBSIOIN
dnias N6S: 1 1-NV00:8 AVMAS JZ14d.Lav
wdpo:§
amyredag WD wdo:g-wdgo:z1 g wooujreg
dnidg A7V wdp(:g-wdgo:z1 g woojreg
dnjog Jopuap wdog:z1-uregg:, g wooljjeg
dnjag yeipuy a £9q[en puein
Suiuies] nojdseldpy % soisusalog urep):6
dmag D wdgo:¢- urep):9 49 A19|[en puesn
dnjag wad wdp):s - wepp:9 £qQoT B1Yy093S ‘q‘D'd ‘v wooleg
p: k| SDIPO/[BALIY JUA[D WepQ:9 193ua) ssauisng €1, NOOYYD 11 .1d49S ‘dam
B/u pIIngay Nd6S:11-AV00:8 | 398]d SOA3Q PIINGd1 9 100p Yoo UeSIYRIN 30B]d SOAS( PIINGa1 9 J00p }20(] ULSIYIIN
e/u dn.Las Nd6S:11-NV008 AVMANS EVAREAR! 4 01 Ld9S ‘S3NL
e/u plngay 65 11-ANV00:8 | 99814 SOA3Q plinga: 9 100p Yoo UeSIyoIA 398|d SOA3( PIINGa1 9 100D Y20(] UeSIYSIA
e/u dn.ias N6S: 1 1-INV00:8 AVMANS EVAL: AR\ 6 Ld4S 'NOW
B/u dnias N6S:11-INV00:'8 AVMAS AZ14d LAY 8 LddS 'NNS

€10 — AIHAM ddSIATY
HIOVTEFSOAHC]




€1/6U/8
4-V JOOUOAQ 1oAY = 4-V O¥
d-V swiooy Sunasjy A1sj[en pueln = J-v DO

-V wooljreg = J-v 11vd
J-V sifeH ¥qiyxg = O~V Hd

swooy Supas 0IUON = d-V NOW
H-V swooy Sunasiy J0O[IAQ = H-V 0DD

IIeH 0uBULONd] SOASd = HAAQ

a D wool[feg 19A0a3URY) SJO Wd 00:9 d °D swooijeg
PaYo0] S9OURNUD PUR JUOP SIIANOY wd 00:9 Suipying
SUOISS3S INONRIIY JUSLINOUOD) wd ¢J:¢ -wd 00:¢ J-v A9jen puein
Areusiq wd ¢p:Z -wd Gy {0 wool|eg
SUOISSag JNONRI JUILINOUOD) wd o¢:1 -wd 0€:Z1 J-v A1ajjen puein
uad() uonensigay wd 00:S -we O¢:1 1 uonoung-aid (o) wooljjeg
dn 198 ‘YSnosy] Nem ‘eAury sl we 00:8 13u9)) ssaulsng
DWYWO Jers AVAT11v J2WR) ssauisng
payo0[u) saouenuUY we §pi/ Suipjing odxg
009 ar U[ pROT AV we 00:L o swooijieq ‘J-v Ao|en puesn pue UOLIUdAUOD) [enuuy TYIN/NVOH £10T §1 Ld3S ‘NAS
dN13s Nd6S T I-INV00:8 AVMAAS EVAL: AR\
INd6S T1-INV00:8 WOOY LvOD d 11vd
Nd6S T1-WV00-8 ONdTdd ad 11vd
ar Nd6S:11-INV00:8 ‘ao1ive V4 30371020 NO9H
odxg
e/u ar 98e101g Judl|D) wd (00:01 -ure 00:01 13jua)) ssauisng pue UOBUIAUOD) [enuuy TYIW/INVOH £10T
ar FTVS INd6S-11-INV00:8 V H3 JTVS SINON NVOIHOIN LSIM y1 1d3S "LVS
B/u pIngay Nd6S:11-INV00:8 | 298ld SOARQ PlInga: 9 Joop oo ueSIyoIN 308|d SOAS PIINGa 9 100p 300 WeSIYOIA
dNl3s Nd6S 1 1-INV00:8 AVMAIS JZIAd LAV
dd DONILITN INd6S-11-INV00-8 vV 059D ONILITN SYTDVNVIN ALID
ar dN.L3s Nd6S:11-INV00-8 V H3 JTVS SINOW NVOIHDIN LSIM
wdpo:g
ampredaq WD wdgp:g-wdog:s
QO peoTIuRlD d3°‘aoD
wdgo:g-wdog:s Aqqo e1yadag ‘qO'g’V iled
MO peoIudl) wdog:¢-wdog:s Vv Ireg
Auowa1a)) Suisoy) wdoQ:s-wdoo:p Vv ired
dwad] afIA :a30ukay wdo:p-widog:€ daieg
SUONEIUISALY wdog:g-wdoo:€ d lieg
suonejuasald wdo:4-wdo:€ J3 9D OV lied
SUOISSIg widgo:¢-wdgo:Z 49 0D ‘A’ 0V lied
SUOISSIS wdgo:z-wdgo:| 490D ‘a’0V lied
SUOISSIS wdgg: [-wdgo:Z1 £qqoT B1Yyo33s
Yeald youn] wdQ:Z[-Wwepe:| | aolreg
suonejuasald ureog:11-wegQ:11 aolreg
SuoneIUASA wdpQ:z[-wepo:11 49 DD ‘v lied
SUoISSaS wd(:§-ure0:01 d ired
suqyxy wepQ: | [-uregQ:ol 49 99 ‘@ DV lied
SUOISSIS
UBWIPIOA BISI09D) :ajoufay wepo:6 V Ired
uonensisay wepQ:6-wepo:g DD 1S9M
A3 YO/ [BALLIY UL we)):L 133ud)) ssauisng €1, NOOYYD €1 1d3S Tdd
B/u pIngy Nd6S:11-INV00:8 | 9981d SOA3Q plInga1 9 100p Yoo ueSIYOIA 30e[d SOA3Q PINga! 9 J00p }o0Q UESIYIN

€10C — ATAIIM dISIATA
HIOVTESOARC]




€1/67/8
a-v wooleg =a-v 11vd
OV SifeH 3qiyxd = O-V HA

SW00Y SUNIIN 00N = J-V NOW
H-V swooy Sunasj Joo[19AQ = H-V 0DD

A-V JOOPIAQ J9AK] = 4-V O
4-V swooy Sunssin Assj[en puein = J-v DO

[[eH d9ueuLIolIdd SOAA = HAAQ

TVSIVIHTY WdOI-WdO0gE L
Hf dNL3s dTI - INV00:8 HdAQ 1 TVDISSYTO
dNL3s Nd6S:11-INV00:8 AVMAIS dZ14dLYV
HY ONILFIN Nd6S:11-INV00°8 gv o YVNINGS LHOIT % JOT0D
aimuredaq W10 Wd00:$
[EALLIY JUS1ID wdoo: 1 g wool|jeg
B/u p; dmyag pue uj peo A/V wdpQ:g-ureg:1 1 g wooljreg SIeujwag 1y3isuf Sunjueg ssauisng aseyd)
PIYO0] SIOUBNIUS PUR SUOP SIANIANOY wd 0 Supping
$3[qe1 1_ng YounT/Spunoy s SdO Wd S1'v oedg uonounj-aid wooilfeg
1aynq Isejyealq ppe SdO Wd Sty 3oedg uonoung-a1d qO wool[feg
33ess ppe SO Wd STy o wooljreg
ap swool|feg 03 J9A033ueYD SO Wd S1'p D wooijeg
SUOISSIG INONEAIE JUILINOUOY) wd g1:p -wd §1:¢ gv Asjeo pueln ‘q wooleg
arepd wwsunredaq 1S “TYIN wd gg:¢ -wd 00:7 gv A19|[ep pueid
SUOISSIS INONEAIY JUILINOUOY) wd go:¢ -wd 00:Z  wooljjed ‘O wooljeg
awlj, uMo(g/on 03 young wd ¢0:7 -wid 9€:Z1 oedg uonoung-aid QO wooleg
SUOISSAS JNONBAIG JUILINOUOD) wd g¢:7] -we §1:01 | g wooljeqg D) wooljfeq ‘gy AIa|jeD pueln
910uA9)] pue 1sepyealg we 00:01 -we 00:8 uonouNn j-31J vV wooijfeg pue y wooljjeg
uadQ uonensiSay wd ¢1:p -ure 008 uonsung-ald 4D woosjeyg
NRYO yeis AVA TV 13U ssauisng
[RALLIY JUdL[D we 00:L 19u3)) ssauisng odxg
009 ar Paydojuf) sadurnuy we 0¢:9 Suipjing pue uoljuaAuoy) jenuny TYIN/INVOH €10 L1 143S 'sInL
dN13s d6S:11-INV00:8 AVMAIS 9Z14d.LAV
PAYO0] SIOUBTUS PUR SUOP SAANIY wd 007, Buipjing
$3[q®1 19yng younyspuncy 19§ SdO d 00:§ soedg uonoung-aid [feg
QO peoT Jouquyxy wd 00:£ -wd gg:g $¥00Q TN/D 1TeH 1qiyxg
moyg odxg [enuuy wd gg:¢ -wd og:¢ O lleH naqiyxg
uondad3y 3uijjons wd g¢:¢ -wd 00:¢ O lleH nquyxg
Sunasy diysiaquisiy] [eI0usD TVIN wd g0:¢ -wd 00:Z 49 A1v[[en puein
SUOISSAS INONBaI JUILINOUOY) wd go:¢ -wd 00:Z aled 9 1ed ‘a-v As9eon pueln
younT pue uoRIuS00Y spiemy wd go:z -wd §1:T1 d leq
SUOISS3S INOYEALG JUALINOUOD wd gr:zl -ure gy d lied D lied ‘Q-V A19][eD pueld
lyng youn JoNqiyxy wd 00:{ -wre 00:11 O lleH uquyxy
ajouka] we 0011 -we 00:01 v ired
SWOd[dM pue Isepealq we 00:01 -we 00:6 uonduni-3id v [feg pue v [reg
dn-19g 101R1093( we 00:8 g 1red
u] peo louqiyxy wd 00:7 -ure 00:8 $3°0Q IW/O 1eH 1qiyxg
uadQ uonensigay wd g:< -ure go:§ uonoung-aid D Ired
RYO yes AVaT11v U ssauisng
[BALLTY JUdI[D e 00:L I9)ua)) ssauisng odxg
009 ar P3)X20[u[) saduenuy we g¢:9 Suipjing PuB UOHUIAUCT [enuuy TYIW/INVOH €107 91 Ld3S 'NOW
dn.L3s Nd6S:11-INV00:8 AVMAIS JZ14d LIV
€ woo[[eg uaul Aemury WBWAA0 g wooljeqg
a3ers IS SO Wd 00:9 a ‘D swooijreg

€10 — ATAIIM dISIATYA
HOVTESOASC




£1/6T/8
d-v wooljred =J-v 11vd
J-V siieH #qiyxq = -V HA

Swo0y SunIAl S0IUON = d-V NOW
H-V swooy Sunssiy JOOHAQ = H-Y ODD

-V Y0OH3AQ 1Ay = 4-V OY
4-V Swooy Suresy A13|jeD pueID = 4-V DO

IleH doueuLIONIdd SOAST = HAAd

NIFAON Wd6S:11-NV00'8 ULND sndg
& NIFAOW NJ6S: F1-WNV00'8 LvY0D d T1ve NOLLNFANOD TVANNY £10Z7 SYIdVIA 1T 1d43S "LVS
NOILLdIOTY WVZI-INdO1 TIVH TV.LIDFA
ADONVIANOII3d WdO1-Nd8 HdAQ
)50 Lvagadn INOEL-NdL TIVH 1Y.LI03d 1 TVDISSVTID
FINLOTT "Nd0S:9-NVS0:9 VDD
FANLOAT "IWdOS:S-INVSO:S V09
FANLOAT ‘WAOS VSO VDD
FANLOTT A0S E-NVS0:€ VDD
FANLOTT "WdOS:T-INVS0:T VDD
FINLOAT WV0S: T-IAVSO:1 vOD
FANLOIT WdO0S:TI-NVSO:ZI VDD
001 FANLOTT WV0S: 11-INVSO: 1 VoD
ar TANLOFT NV S:01-INV00:01 VDD FANLOTT IZIUd LAY
ar LigIHX3 Nd6S: 1 I-NV00'8 AVMANS Z14d.L4V
HY NI JAOW Nd6S:11-NV00'8 vV Ha NVDIHOIN 1S3M 10 MOHS Tvaldd
il NIFJAOW INd6S:11-NV00:8 a-v 11ve YIANNIA ATVY.LIISOH HLTVIH OYLIN
NIFAOW Nd6S TT-INY00'8 YLND SN
| NIFAOW Nd6S:11-NV00'8 Lv0D d 1ive NOLLNIANOD TYNNNY €107 SYIdVIN 07 Ld3S 144
HI TYSAVIAHTY NdOI-INdOE:L HdAd 1 TYOISSVIO
ar LIgIHX3 Nd6S:1 1-AV00'8 AVMANS AZ1¥dLAV | 61 1d3S 'SUNHL
TVSAVIHAY INdOT-INdOE:L
HI TYSYVIHTY Wd9-dOg:€ HdAQ 1 TYDISSV 1D
HEMAYS y3nosy) uondaody suijem wdgo:g-wdpo:9
00T ar dn 335 uoness pooj pue Jeg wdoo:g AemAYS AZIIdLYY
ar LIgIHX3 d6S: 1 1-NV00:8 AVMANS VAR L AR\
umo(y Jea], wdQg:Z-uresy6 g woolleg
sapnjouo)) Sunaa weos:6 g wooljreg
SunjlomiaN WeQE:6-Ure)0:6 g wooljeg
9[qe1 19yNQ PUOOIs 3SO[D ureog:s uondun-aid g wooljeqg
31qe1 3aynq (1) 250D ureg|:g uondunj-aid g wool|ed
uoneuasald Joyeads ure((:6-wep):g g wooljegqg
uoyensisay 1sejyealg We((:8-Wwego:L € wooljreg
s[esieayay] Joyeadg wegQ:L g wooljeqg
00T D | [BALLY JUSI[D WeQg:9 g wool|eg SreulLwag 1y3isu] Supjueg ssauisng aseyd
PIYOO] SIOURIIUS PUB SUOP SINIANOY wd 00:Z1 Suipjing
QO peo AV we g1 | a> swool(feg
sareudld we 06: 1 -we 0¢:8 ao swool[eg
syIeWY Suiso]D) pue Isejyeaig we 0€:g -we 0.8 o swooieg
uonensigay we 00:01 -we 00:8 aoedg uonoung-a1d @O wooljeqg
WO Jers AVd 11V 1a1ua) ssouisng
[EALLIY JUN[D we 00:L 19U ssauisng odxg
009 ar payoo[up) sxuenuy we 0¢:9 Suip|ing pUB UOLUIAUGD [enUUY TV IN/NVOH €107 81 1dds ‘aam

€107 — ATd9M d9ISIAFA

HOV RESOAEC




£1/6U8

IleH soueULONdd SOA3T = HIAd

Swooy SunIs 20IUON = (0-V NOW
H-V swooy Sunasiy YOOH3A0 = H-Y ODD

A~V swooy Sunssiy A19[[eD puelD = 4-V DO

-V J00[2AQ 12ARY] = J-V O g-v wooljied = -V 11vd

OV SIleH ¥quyxg = 5V HI

1Noavo1 Nd6S:11-INV00:8 1v00 d 11vd
dd 1n0avo1 N6S:11-INV00:8 av 11vd NOLLNFANOD TVNNNY €107 SHIdVIN $T Ld9S "SANL
Nd6S: 1 I-INV00'8 AVMAS VAR EAR
NOLLNJFANOD Nd6S: T1-INV00:8 Agd0O1 VIHDO4S
NOLLNIANOD Nd6S:11-INV00:8 av od
NOILLNFANOD Nd6S:T11-INV00:8 ¥IND sSnd
NOILNFANOD N6S:11-INV00'8 1voo a11vd
Jy NOLLNFANOD Nd6S:11-WV00:8 oV T1vd NOILLNIANOD TVNNNY €107 SYadVIN €7 1d3S ‘NOW
1NO JAON WVZI - NdO1
JONVINIOLYTd NdOI — Wd8
AV NI JAON WdE-WV01 HdAQ TANNVAWT AWNOL
INLOAT "Wd0S:9-INVS0:9 VDD
FINLOAT NdOS S-INVSO:S VoD
FANLOAT NdOS TNV SO'y VDD
FANLOTAT NS E-NVSO€ VDD
TANLDTT ‘A0S T-INVS0:T VDD
FANLOAT NVOS: [-IWVS0:1 VDD
TINLOAT NOS:TI-AVS0:T1 VDD
001 TINLOAT WVO0S:TI-WVSO:T L VDD
ar INLOTT NV SH:01-AV00:01 VDO FANLOTT IZIYd LAV
ar LIgIHX3 N6S: 1 1-NV00'8 AVMANS JZIYd LIV
dnias 65 11-INV00:8 AgdOT VIHDO4AS
dnias N6S: T I-INV00:8 YIND snd
dnias Nd6S: 1 I-INV00'8 1voo a 1ivd
44 dnidas N6S:11-INV00:8 d-v 11vd NOLLNFANOD TVNANNY €107 SYIIVIN 7T 1d9S ‘NNS
1NO FAON WVZI-NdOI
FONVINIOLYAd NdO1-INd8 HdAQ
Hf Lvaddn N0 L-INdL TIVH TV.LIDTY 1 TVIISSVTIOD
FINLOAT "IN0S 9-INVS0:9 VDD
FINLOTT ‘WdO0S:S-INVS0:S VDD
ANLOTT "IdOS T—INVSO¥ vDD
ANLOAT NOS:€-INVS0:E VDD
FINLOAT "WdOS T-INVSO:T VDD
FINLOTT WVOS: 1-INVSO: 1 VoD
FINLOAT NdOS:TI-INVS0:TI VDD
001 FINLOIT WVOS: T T-INVSO: 11 VDD
ar TINLOTT WVSH:01-IAV00:01 VDD TANLDTT IZIIdLAV
ar LI9IHXA WNd65:11-NV00:8 AVMANS IZ14dLIY
HY NI JAON Wd6S:11-NV00'8 Vv HY NVOIHDIN LSaM 40 MOHS Tvdrdd
13NONvVE Wd6S:T1-NV00:8 VIHOD4AS
13NnONvd Wd6S:11-NV00:8 Ag90710Y
19nONvVE Nd6S:11-INV00:8 av od
13NONvE Wd6S:11-INV00:8 a-d NOW
4y 1INONve D65 1 1-NV00'8 ag-v 11vd YANNIA ALI'TV.LIASOH HLTVAH O4LANW

€107 — A'TIdIM d4ISIAFA
HOVTESOAHCA




£1/6T/8
4V YOO[AAQ 10ATY = J-V O
4-V swooy SunsdW As|[eD pueln = J-¥ DD

-V wooijred = -V 1T1ve
OV SifeH #quyxg = 5V HA

SWo0y SuiPa 0JUO = J-V NOW
H-V swooy Sunssp 0O0UaAQ = H-V 0DD

ITeH dueuLI0JIdd SOAS(T = HAAQ

ONILITINW Wd6S:11-INV00:8 009
ONILITIN Wd6S:11-INV00:8 aooo
ONILLITIW Wd6S:11-INV00:8 2099
S3 ONILIIN Nd6S:11-INV00:8 gv 0D ONILLIFAN J10A0 TTIMAD0Y
umo(g Jea], Jopusp pue uononpold wdgg: -wdpg:s | woospreog asey) ‘JAADGV JOOHIAQ IATY
amyredaq just|D wdpQ:9 | woolprog sey) ‘JIADFY HOOHAQ JARY
Juiso]) pue spremy wdgg:g-wdpg:s gV YOOHIAQ JoAry
19eadg widgg:s-wdpo:p gV YOOHAQ JoARy
SUOISSIS Jnoyealg wdoo:p-wdog:z 9 YOOHIAQ JaALY
SHQIYXS JOPUsA wdgg:p-wdog:z wooipreog 3asey)) ‘AqqoT JOOUIAQ JaAry
NWWing JOpusA wdgg:z-mdoo: 1 g NOOHAQ ALY
youn] wdgg: -wdpo:Z1 @D woolfeg ‘AqqoT JOOHAQ JOATY
SUOISSIS noxeary wdQo:Z1-ureg1:01 A9 JOOHIAQ I9ATY
SHQIYXT JOPUsA wd0:Z1-wes 301 wooIpIeog ISEYD) *AQq0T JOOPIAQ JOATY
Yeaid Weg1:0[-wepQ:01 £qqo7 JOOPAAQ 10ATY
Joxeadg wegQ:g1-weoe:g €V JOOHRAQ 1Ay
uorssag Swuadp wepe:g-weo(:§ gV JOOHIAQ) 19ALY
Isepyearg wre(Q:g-wregg:L D HOOHIAQ JoAryY
uonensiSay wreQQ:g-ureQgs:L AQQoTT JOOMAQ J2ALY
00T g [EALLIY JUSI[D) weQQ:L | wooipreod sseyd ‘FIAILVY JOOMUIAQ ALY 30UIRYU0Y) AdBULIRYJ SAIO)S uEURdS 97 1Ld3S 'SYNHL
Wd6S:11-INV00:8 AVMAIS JZIAd LIV
ONILIIN Wd6S:11-INV00:8 Agd901095D
ONILIIN Wd6S:11-INV00:8 HODD
ONILIFIN Wd6S:11-INV00:8 D000
ONLLIIW Wd6S 11-INV00:8 400D
ONILIFINW Nd6S 11-INV00:8 00D
ONILFIN Nd6S-11-INV00:8 aoono
ONLLITIN Nd6S T1-INV00:8 20909
S3 ONILITIN Ad6S:11-INV00:8 gv 0DD ONILIFN J40ADIN TTIMAD0H
S DONILLITN WJ6S:1I-INV00'8 dSVHD | HONNT STVYNOISST40dd ONIDITNT IVSIN
amreda(] 1D wd(Q:9 | wooipreog asey)) ‘JIADAV JOOHIAQ) 1ATY
Sunaap s98euey XYy Ariodio) wdgQ:9-widgQ:¢ gV NOOHIAQ 19ATY
[eALLIY 1S3NK) wdog:¢ £qqorT YOO 12ATY
[EALLIY JUSL[D wdpsg:z | wooipreod aseyd ‘JIADIIY NOOHIAQ JATY
Jyeaug ualo wdpg:¢-wdpp:| | woolpreog 3seyD ‘AFADAY JOOHIAQ J9ATY
dnjog Jopusp widgQ: [-wrepg:6 wooIpIeogq 3seyD) “AqqoT JOOUIAQ JIATY
dmog uonINPoOIJ/AY wdp: [-urepg 6 43AD9V YOOHIAQ ALY
00T p:El [EALLIY JURI[T) we():6 | woolpreog asey) ‘JIAIV JOOHIAQ 29ARY 35UIYUOY) Aoeureyq sa101g uepedg ST 1d3S 'aam
Wd6S:11-INV00-8 AVMAIS Er4R:CAR: L4
Wd6STI-INV00:8 Adg0O1 009D
Wd6S T11-INV00:8 HD 009
HONNT Wd6S11-AV00:8 209D
S ONILLITIN Id6S:11-INV00-8 av 0DD ONILLIFAW 40NN TTIMADO0Y
1Noavol Wd6S:11-INV00:8 Ag401 VIHOD3S
LNOAvo1 Nd6S:11-INV00:8 ALND Snd

€107 — A TAHAM A9SIAHAY
HOVTESOAHC




£1/67/8

JIeH 32ueuLIopdd SOA2Q = HIAQ

Swooy SUNIB F0JUO = 0-V NOW
H-V swooy Sunasjy 001940 = H-V 09O

4=V JOORIAQ J2AlY] = J-V O
4-v swooy Suneay A1d[[eD puel) = 4-V DO

a-v wooljieg =J-v 11vd
OV SileH Mqiyxg = O-V H3

TINLOIT ‘WAOSH+-NVSO0 b VDD
FINLOTT NdOS: €NV S0:€ VoD
FANLOAT ‘WdOS:T-NVS0:T vOo
FINLOTT WV0S T-INVSO: 1 vDD
FINLOTT WdOS:TI-NVS0:TI VDD
001 ANLIAT WVOS: TI-NVSO: 11 VDD
ar AANLOTT WVSH-01-INV00:01 vOD TINLOTT FZIAd LAV
ar LidIHXH Nd6S:11-INV00:8 AVMAIS JZIRd LYV
HY NI JAON Nd6S:11-INV00'8 Jgv Hi MOHS dOOd TVNNNY €10T SID 6¢C 1d4dS ‘NS
AV JONVINIOLYId WdO0I1-INd8 HdAQ 18d0Od - S¥D
TINLOIT ‘Wd0S:9-INVS0:9 VDO
INLOAT ‘WdOS-S-INV SO S vOoO
TINLOTT ‘WdOS+-INVSOv vOD
AINLOAT NdOS€-INVS0-€ VoD
FINLOIT ‘WdOS-T-INVS0-T vooD
FANLOAT YOS 1-INVSO:1 vooO
TANLOTT A0S TI-NVS0:TI VOO
001 FINLOIT WVOS TI-INVSO: 11 VOO
ar TANLOTT WVSH0I-NV00:01 VOO FINLIFT FZIUd LIV
ar LIGIHX3 Nd6S:11-INV00:8 AVMAIS JZId LAV
HY dNLIS LAVIDLIV Wd6S:11-NV00:8 249V H3 MOHS dOO0d TVNNNY €£10T S4D 8C 1ddS LVS
TINLOAT ‘WNd0S-9-INVS0:9 vbD
TINLOAT ‘WdOS:S-INVS0:S VDD
FINLOAT ‘WdOS:+—INVSOY vDD
FINLOAT NdOS:€-INVS0:€ vDD
FINLOAT ‘WdOS:T-INVSO0-T vOD
FANLOAT WVOS: I-NVSO- 1 vOo
ANLOAT NdOS-ZT-INVSO-TI voo
001 FANLOAT WVOS TT-IWVSO: 1T vOD
ar TANLITT NVSH:01-INV00:01 VoD JANLOIT FZIAd LIV
ar LIGIHXH Nd6S:11-INV00:-8 AVMAIS FZNd LAY
AV JONVINIOJd3d NdOI-Nd8 HdAd 18d0Od - S4D
dNLIS LIV LYV Nd6S:11-NV00:8 MOHS 004 TYNNNYV £10T S4D LT 1d3S Tdd
TVSIVIHTA WdOI-WdL
P\ NI JAON Nd00:1-INV00:8 HdAd 1 8dOd - S¥D
Nd6S: 11-INV00:8 AVMAIIS HZIAdLAV
dNLES LIVYD LAV Nd6S:11-NV00:8 MOHS dOOd TVANNY £10T S4D
ONILITN Wd6S: 11-NV00:8 Ag9d01095
ONILIIN Wd6S T1-NV00:8 HOD9
HONNT Wd6S: T1-INV00:8 D009
ONILITN Nd6S:11-INV00-8 40995

€10C — ATAIIM dISIATA
HIOVIESOAHEC




